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Right-to-Know Request

From Deb Boyles <dboyles@franconia-township.org>
Date Mon 3/17/2025 3:36 PM
To parker.knight@proplogix.com <parker.knight@proplogix.com>
Cc Jon Hammer <jhammer@franconia-township.org>

1 attachment (156 KB)
03-15-2025 Parker Knight RTK.pdf;

You don't often get email from dboyles@franconia-township.org. Learn why this is important

Parker:  In response to your Right-to-Know Request dated 3/15/25 (attached for your reference), we
pulled the property file for 180 Comice Court and there are no documents responsive to your request.
 
This response will close this request with our office as permitted by Law.
 
Regards,
 
 
Deb Boyles
Administrative Assistant and
Parks & Recreation Board Staff Member
Franconia Township
671 Allentown Road
Telford, PA 18969
215-723-1137
dboyles@franconia-township.org
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